# Northwood Tech First in Training Solutions

# **Continuing Education**

Professional Development / Life & Leisure





ASHLAND • NEW RICHMOND • RICE LAKE • SUPERIOR
BALSAM LAKE • HAYWARD • LADYSMITH

NORTHWOODTECH.EDU

# NORTHWOOD TECH Continuing Education

# PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / LIFE & LEISURE

Welcome to Northwood Tech's Summer 2024 Continuing Education catalog. Inside you will find a variety of informative and exciting Professional Development and Life & Leisure courses, designed to enhance your learning experience. Courses are offered in a variety of instructional formats, including:

#### On Site

These courses are offered in person at a variety of campus locations throughout the district, providing face to face instruction and interaction with the instructor.

#### Online Live

These courses are offered during a specific time period that can be accessed from your home or office computer or tablet using free web-conferencing software. You will receive log-in information about 1 - 3 days prior to class through the email address you provide when you register. Your computer must have a reliable internet connection, microphone and camera. You can interact with the teacher during the class.

#### Online

These courses are offered via the Internet and accessed by using a web browser. You can access the course at any time. Offline supervised tests/exams at specified sites may be conducted in conjunction with these courses.

# It's Easy to Register!

# ONLINE | PHONE | MAIL

For complete registration information, please see page 14.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

	~ D	101		<b>T</b> 1	IDE		_
А	(7K	1( 1	"	- 1 (	JKF	na	٦.

Gardening & Landscaping

# BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES pgs 3-5

**Business** 

Communication Skills

Insurance CE

Marketing

Real Estate

# COMPUTERS & TECHNOLOGY pgs 5-6

Office Productivity



## LIFE & LEISURE pgs 6-8

Art

Lifelong Learning

Wellness

Youth Programs

# PUBLIC SAFETY pgs 9-10

**Emergency Medical Services** 

# TRADES & MANUFACTURING pgs 10-11

Advanced Manufacturing & Trades

# TRANSPORTATION pgs 11-13

Commercial Driving

Court Mandated Driving

Driver Education

Motorcycle

# **AGRICULTURE**

# **Gardening & Landscaping**

# **Foraging Greens Galore**

60-001-601

Identify and harvest approximately 20 wild edible plants of early summer in Northern Wisconsin! Learn about safe foraging practices, responsible harvest, and the role of foraging in its cultural and ecological context. This workshop happens on the move, so come ready to walk. \*Meet at the main pavilion in Prentice Park, Ashland.

Sa 9a-11a 41261 Jun 29 \$17.50/\$12.50 Ashland Prentice Park Guest Presenter

# Foraging Mid-Summer Berries **NEW!**

60-001-601

Identify and harvest approximately 20 wild edible plants of midsummer in Northern Wisconsin! Learn about safe foraging practices, responsible harvest, and the role of foraging in its cultural and ecological context. This workshop happens on the move, so come ready to walk. \*Meet at Lakefront Path trailhead at Thompson's West End Park, Washburn.

41264 July 28 Su 5:30p-7:30p \$17.50/\$12.50 Lakefront Path Trailhead Park Guest Presenter

# Foraging Roots and Fruits! **NEW!**

60-001-601

Identify and harvest approximately 20 wild edible plants of late summer in Northern Wisconsin! Learn about safe foraging practices, responsible harvest, and the role of foraging in its cultural and ecological context. This workshop happens on the move, so come ready to walk. \*Meet at Lakefront Path trailhead at Thompson's West End Park, Washburn.

41265 Aug 25 \$80/\$50 Su 5:30p-7:30p Lakefront Path Trailhead Park Guest Presenter

# **BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES**

# **Business**

#### Start Your Own Small Business

Learn how to transform your passion and talent into a viable small business. This course will teach you about financing, marketing techniques, employee management, policy writing, and time management - everything you need to know to start your very own small business. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/ online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$129 Ed2GoStaff Online

# **Using Social Media in Business**

Learn how to use the five most popular social media platforms-Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, Pinterest, and Instagram-to grow and promote your business. This course will help you harness the power of social media to connect with new customers, advertise products, and promote your brand.Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$139 Online Ed2GoStaff

# YOUTH PROGRAMS

Don't miss these exciting, handson skill classes where kids can develop science, technology, engineering, art, and math skills.

Pa8



# **Communication Skills**

# **Mastering Public Speaking**

Become an effective public speaker by discovering how to talk confidently and persuasively to both large and small groups. This course will help you equip yourself with the skills you need to communicate with ease and authority on the job or in any social setting. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed-2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at Northwood-Tech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/ professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$129 Ed2GoStaff Online



We offer training for

# **Firefighters**

# **INTERESTED?**

Contact Michelle Michelle.Marshall@NorthwoodTech.edu 715.246.1877

# Insurance CE

# **Estate Planning**

47-162-482

Medicare is a Federal health insurance program for people 65 years of age or older, under 65 with certain disabilities, and any age with end-stage renal disease (permanent kidney failure requiring dialysis or a kidney transplant).

**41388** July 19 F1p-5p \$99/\$84.05 **Brad Charles** Online Live

# Social Security/Medicare

47-162-482

Social Security is a United States federal program of social insurance and benefits developed in 1935. The Social Security program's benefits include retirement income, disability income, Medicare and Medicaid, and death and survivorship benefits. Social Security is one of the largest government programs in the world, paying out hundreds of billions of dollars per year.

41385 July 19 F 8:30a-12:30p \$99/\$84.05 Online Live **Brad Charles** 

# **Marketing**

# **Business and Marketing Writing**

Expand your writing skills; learn to create copy that achieves business and marketing goals and reaches your target audience. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$135 Online Ed2GoStaff

# Marketing Your Business on the Internet

Discover proven methods for establishing an Internet presence and building a brand identity. Learn to incorporate SEO, advertising, email, social media, and more to develop an effective Internet marketing plan. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed-2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at Northwood-Tech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/ professional-development/online-classes

Start dates vary Ed2GoStaff Online

# **Real Estate**

#### **Real Estate Brokers**

47-194-497

This course meets the 72 classroom hours required and covers the items needed to pass the broker license exam. Topics include a review of license laws, trust accounts, broker supervision rules, real estate forms, office management, and other aspects of becoming a broker. The course includes a practice exam. You will have access to the broker videos for one year from signing up for the course. Our instructors are committed to helping you get your license. Please note that regardless of the date you sign up, you must complete it by May 31, 2025. If you are signing up closer to that date, consider waiting for the next session of classes. Upon registration, you will receive a password to enter the online REI course and will then receive your textbook and forms book via US Mail. To register, email Sara.Dobberschutz@Northwoodtech.edu. \*This class is non-refundable.

41416 Jun 1-May 31 24/7 \$289 05/\$5 Online Ron Nyhus

# **Real Estate Law for Salespersons**

47-194-497

This course meets the 72 classroom hours of pre-license education required for a real estate salespersons license as required in Section 452.09(2)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes. Completing this course will prepare you for the WI Real Estate license exam. Contents include principles of real estate, real estate law, forms, real estate business operations concepts, ethics, land use control and development, environmental concerns, and miscellaneous additional content. Please note that regardless of the date you sign up, you will need to complete by May 31, 2025. If you are signing up closer to that date, consider waiting for the next session of classes. Upon registration, you will receive a password to enter the online REI course and will then receive your textbook and forms book via US Mail. To register for the class, please email Sara.Dobberschutz@NorthwoodTech.edu \*This class is non-refundable.

41280 Jun 1-Aug 25 \$274.10/\$5 Online Ron Nyhus

# **COMPUTERS & TECHNOLOGY**

# Office Productivity

# Computer Skills for the Workplace

Confidently apply for jobs knowing that you possess the computer skills needed to perform on the job. This course includes a great introduction to Windows 10 and Office 365 to provide the fundamental computer competencies you need to prosper in a modern workplace. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/ online-classes

Start dates vary \$129 Online Ed2GoStaff

#### Introduction to QuickBooks 2019

Take control of accounting for your business. This course provides hands-on experience in Quick-Books 2019 as you set up a chart of accounts; reconcile your bank accounts; create and print invoices, receipts, and statements; track payables, inventory, and receivables; create estimates; and generate reports. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed-2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at Northwood-Tech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/ professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$139 Ed2GoStaff Online



Stay connected & informed with our monthly e-newsletter.

bit.ly/northwoodtechcenews

#### Introduction to Microsoft Excel 2019

Learn to quickly and efficiently use Microsoft Excel 2019 as you discover dozens of shortcuts and tricks for setting up fully formatted worksheets. This course, taught by an experience Microsoft Excel instructor, provides in-depth knowledge for beginners that will have you using Excel like a pro. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/ online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$147 Online Ed2GoStaff

#### Introduction to Microsoft PowerPoint 2019/Office 365

Make presentations go from "so-so" to sensation with PowerPoint. This course will help you learn to use Microsoft PowerPoint 2019/Office 365 to create professional-quality slide presentations that grab attention and make your message memorable from start to finish. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed-2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at Northwood-Tech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/ professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$147 Online Ed2GoStaff

# **EMERGENCY MEDICAL** SERVICES TRAINING

Contact Northwood Tech for all your EMS training needs.



For questions, please contact:

## **Dee Folie**

Paramedic/EMS Clinical Coordinator dee.folie@NorthwoodTech.edu

# LIFE & LEISURE

# Art

# **Drawing for the Absolute Beginner**

Gain a solid foundation in the basics of drawing to become the artist you've always wanted to be. This course will help you become familiar with paper type, drawing styles, techniques, and basic principles of perspective, layout and design. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/ online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$115 Online Ed2GoStaff

# **Discover Digital Photography**

Gain the skills you need to take great photos with your digital camera and never miss a memorable moment again. This course is an informative introduction to digital photography, from DSLRs to smart phone cameras. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed-2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at Northwood-Tech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/ professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$115 Online Ed2GoStaff

#### Introduction to Guitar

Learn to play guitar, and become the musician you've always wanted to be! In these fun and informative lessons, you'll build basic guitar skills step-by-step with the help of hands-on exercises, audio and video recordings, and detailed illustrations. The classical guitar skills you'll master in this course will allow you to play any style of music, hard rock to country-and-western. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/ online-classes

N/A \$129 Start dates vary Online Fd2GoStaff

# **Introduction to Interior Design**

Learn to transform plain living spaces into beautiful and functional rooms. This course will teach you how to design every aspect of a room while taking into account color theory, industry trends, special arrangements, floor plans, design ideas, and interior design basics. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$129
Online Ed2GoStaff

# **Lifelong Learning**

# **Discover Sign Language**

Embark on a journey to master the art of American Sign Language (ASL) and unlock the power of communication with the help of our comprehensive program! In this sign language course, you will learn to skillfully fingerspell, master an array of signs, and confidently engage in conversations using phrases and full sentences. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$115
Online Ed2GoStaff

# **Speed Spanish**

Whether you are just starting to learn Spanish or need to improve your conversational skills for an upcoming trip, this online Spanish course is the best way to learn Spanish fast! You will learn simple formulas for joining Spanish words and phrases together to build sentences and have conversations. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$125
Online Ed2GoStaff

# Wellness

#### Food, Nutrition, and Health

Learn how food interacts with your body and discover how to make healthy nutritional choices that will impact your well-being. This course provides an overview of current food and nutrition issues, including obesity, nutrition and stress, food labels, botanicals and herbs, genetically modified foods, and how your food choices affect your physical, social, emotional, and spiritual health. Ed2Go is the online delivery platform for this class and all tech support and class assistance is handled directly through Ed2Go. Register and pay via Ed2Go at NorthwoodTech.edu/continuing-education-and-training/professional-development/online-classes

N/A Start dates vary \$105
Online Ed2GoStaff

# Hatha Yoga

60-807-628

Hatha Yoga is a very gentle style of yoga that combines stretching postures with breathwork and meditation to connect you to all parts of yourself. A few benefits include improved flexibility, mobility, strength, circulation, relaxation, balance, and energy. Yoga helps bring awareness and trust to your body, calmness to your restless mind, and joy to your spirit. Please bring your mat, a blanket, two yoga blocks, and a 6–8-foot strap. Please check with your physician before starting this or any other exercise class. This class is online using MS Teams. You will need reliable internet service, a microphone, and a camera. Please register for this class via our new Continuing Education online registration system at bit.ly/hathayoga2024

MC84	Jun 3-July 8 Online Live	M 9a-10a	\$42.50/\$27.50 Mary Jirik
MC86	Jun 4-July 9 Online Live	T 9a-10a	\$42.50/\$27.50 Mary Jirik
MC87	Jun 5-July 10 Online Live	W 9a-10a	\$42.50/\$27.50 Mary Jirik
MC88	July 22-Aug 26 Online Live	M 9a-10a	\$42.50/\$27.50 Mary Jirik
MC89	July 23-Aug 27 Online Live	T 9a-10a	\$42.50/\$27.50 Mary Jirik
MC90	July 24-Aug 28 Online Live	W 9a-10a	\$42.50/\$27.50 Mary Jirik



# Foraging Classes | Pg 3

Identify and harvest approximately 20 wild edible plants of late summer in Northern Wisconsin!

# **Youth Programs**

## **Drones and Robotics**

60-891-663

We are taking our Lego Robotics camp to the next level in this combination LEGO® MINDSTORMS® EV3 and AR 2.0 Parrot Drone adventure! Not only will you be able to create and command amazing robots with touch sensor, color sensor, infrared sensor and LEGO Technic elements, you will also have the unique opportunity to program and fly aerial robots! Don't miss your chance to sign up. This camp fills fast! For ages 8-12.

41399 July 22-July 25 MTWTh 1p-4p \$135 Superior: 306 Thomas Buck

#### **Cool Creator Robotics**

60-891-663

Create an out-of-this-world Lego robot! Develop science, technology, engineering, art, and math (STEAM) skills by building and programming a robot to work in outer space. This program offers an excellent opportunity to understand and practice teamwork while learning about the universe. For students who have completed grades 3-5.

41390 Jun 24-28 MTWTh 10:30a-11:30a \$69 Rice Lake: 221/223 Supakorn Bagley

# **Little Engineer Robotics**

60-891-663

Create an out-of-this-world Lego robot! Develop science, technology, engineering, art, and math (STEAM) skills by building and programming a robot to work in outer space. This program offers an excellent opportunity to understand and practice teamwork while learning about the universe. For students who have completed grades 1-2.

Jun 24-Jun 28 MTWTh 9a-10a \$69 Supakorn Bagley Rice Lake: 221/223

# **Nitro-X Automotive Camp**

47-404-411

Discover how vehicles work, build your confidence with technical skills, work in teams to develop life and employability skills, gain exposure to the industry, and show off your skills in an auto race. Work with an auto professional to personalize a car body using the same materials and techniques in the auto body and collision repair industry. Meet new friends, tour local businesses, and enjoy race day to discover who can master the road course and see whose custom-painted car body is best-in-show. Lunch is included (students with food sensitivities are encouraged to bring their own food). This camp is possible with a partnership between Don Johnson Motors and the Wisconsin Automobile and Truck Dealers Foundation.

**41401** Jun 17-Jun 20 MTWTh 8a-3p \$99 Jun 21 F8a-12p Rice Lake: 183 Richard Walther

Ed2Go to offer a wide range of highly interactive non-credit courses that you can take entirely online. Complete courses from your home or office and at any time of the day or night - affordable, fun, fast, convenient, and geared just for you. From art to music to business to languages to technology and more, new course sessions begin monthly. A variety of Ed2Go classes are featured throughout this catalog. For a complete list of classes, prices and start dates, please visit:

Northwood Tech partners with



bit.ly/northwoodtech\_online



# **PUBLIC SAFETY**

# **Emergency Medical Services**

# ASHI Pediatric 1st Aid/CPR Renewal

47-531-417

ASHI Pediatric CPR, AED, and First Aid training program provides an ideal training solution for schools, child care providers, youth sports coaches, and others required to learn how to respond to medical emergencies involving children. This versatile program is based upon the 2023 CPR and First Aid Guidelines, Caring for Our Children, 3rd Ed; and other evidence-based treatment recommendations.

41209	July 9 Superior: 136	Т 6р-10р	\$38.58/\$23.63 Instructor TBD
41207	July 23 Ashland: 427	Т 6р-10р	\$38.58/\$23.63 Instructor TBD

## **ASHI Pediatric 1st Aid and CPR**

47-531-420

This course will help students gain the knowledge, skills and confidence necessary to respond to and manage medical emergencies involving children and infants until more advanced help is available. A student will be taught the updated quidelines of CPR, and an automated external defibrillator (AED), and first aid for children and infants. This course will certify a student for 2 years in CPR/AED/First Aid. Students will have the option to download a book from the internet after successful completion of the course.

41206	Jun 29 Superior: 136	Sa 8a-4:30p	\$48.15/\$18.25 Instructor TBD
41205	July 20 Ashland: 427	Sa 8a-4:30p	\$48.15/\$18.25 Instructor TBD

# **BLS Basic Life Support**

47-531-437

The BLS Basic Life Support Course is designed to teach the skills of CPR for victims of all ages including ventilation with a barrier device and use of an automated external defibrillator (AED), and relief of foreign-body airway obstruction (FBAO). It is intended for participants who provide health care to patients in a hospital setting and out-of-hospital settings. This course is for anyone that is required to take a health care provider course for employment. All participants who successfully complete the course, including the written examination and skill demonstrations will receive a BLS Basic Life Support provider completion card that will certify them for two years (credential.) Book provided at class.

41189	Jun 15 Ashland: 427	Sa 8a-4:30p	\$74.48/\$44.58 Instructor TBD
41191	Jun 18-Jun 19 Superior: 136	TW 6p-10p	\$74.48/\$44.58 Instructor TBD
41233	Jun 19-Jun 20 New Richmond	WTh 6p-10p : 1201	\$74.48/\$44.58 Instructor TBD
41237	July 20 New Richmond	Sa 9a-5p : 1201	\$74.48/\$44.58 Instructor TBD
41192	July 27 Superior: 136	Sa 8a-4:30p	\$74.48/\$44.58 Instructor TBD
41190	July 30-July 31 Ashland: 427	TW 6p-10p	\$74.48/\$44.58 Instructor TBD
41238	Aug 12-Aug 13 New Richmond	MT 6p-10p : 1201	\$74.48/\$44.58 Instructor TBD





# Friday, September 27 | New Richmond

Join us at the Conference Center for the 18th Annual Regional Caregiver Conference, **Journey of a Caregiver**. Hosted by the New Richmond Caregiver Coalition, this conference will include Keynote Session, From the Long Goodbye to So Many Goodbyes by Karla Hult, other educational sessions on topics important for caregivers and families, plus snacks, an on-site resource fair, and conference materials and resources. Also offered via Online Live/Zoom and regional watch party locations.

Registration opens July 15, 2024.

bit.ly/caregiver\_sept2024

# **BLS Basic Life Support Renewal**

47-531-439

This course is intended for the biennial renewal of the BLS Basic Life Support. Students must successfully complete skills testing on one-and two-rescuer CPR (adult, child, infant), foreign body airway obstruction (FBAO) procedures (adult, child, infant), and mask with one-way valve usage. A minimum of 84 percent must be attained on the written test. (PREREQUISITE: BLS Basic Life Support completion within previous two years.)

41195	Jun 24 Superior: 136	М 6р-10р	\$42.83/\$27.88 Instructor TBD
41193	Jun 26 Ashland: 427	W 6p-10p	\$42.83/\$27.88 Instructor TBD
41239	July 10 New Richmond: 12	W 6p-10p 201	\$42.83/\$27.88 Instructor TBD
41196	July 22 Superior: 136	М 6р-10р	\$42.83/\$27.88 Instructor TBD
41194	Aug 1 Ashland: 427	Th 6p-10p	\$42.83/\$27.88 Instructor TBD
41240	Aug 5 New Richmond: 12	M 6p-10p 201	\$42.83/\$27.88 Instructor TBD

#### CPR/AED/Basic First Aid-ASHI

47-531-419

This course is a combined CPR/AED/ Basic First Aid program designed specifically for laypeople. The program is good for the community and the workplace setting. This course is designed to teach people the knowledge and skills that they need to recognize emergencies and perform CPR and use an AED and perform First Aid until EMS arrives. This course will certify a person for 2 years in CPR/AED/Basic First Aid.

41199	Jun 10-Jun 11 Superior: 136	MT 6p-10p	\$48.15/\$18.25 Instructor TBD
41197	Jun 22 Ashland: 427	Sa 8a-4:30p	\$48.15/\$18.25 Instructor TBD
41248	Jun 22 New Richmond: 12	Sa 9a-5p 201	\$48.15/\$18.25 Instructor TBD
41198	July 10-July 11 Ashland: 427	WTh 6p-10p	\$48.15/\$18.25 Instructor TBD
41200	July 20 Superior: 136	Sa 8a-4:30p	\$48.15/\$18.25 Instructor TBD
41249	Aug 20-Aug 21 New Richmond: 12	TW 6p-10p 201	\$48.15/\$18.25 Instructor TBD

# CPR/AED/Basic First Aid Renewal-ASHI

47-531-459

This course will recertify students in CPR/AED & Basic First Aid. Students will renew their skills in CPR/AED and First Aid. PREREQUISITE: Students must have taken the original course within the last 2 years.

41203	Jun 11 Superior: 111	T6p-10p	\$41.58/\$26.63 Instructor TBD
41201	Jun 25 Ashland: 427	Т 6р-10р	\$41.58/\$26.63 Instructor TBD
41251	Jun 26 New Richmond: 12	W 6p-10p 201	\$41.58/\$26.63 Instructor TBD
41202	July 24 Ashland: 427	W 6p-10p	\$41.58/\$26.63 Instructor TBD
41204	Aug 2 Superior: 136	F 6p-10p	\$41.58/\$26.63 Instructor TBD

Additional CPR/Basic Life Support classes are being added after the printing of this catalog. Please go online to courses.northwoodtech.edu for the full list of class offerings.

# **TRADES &** MANUFACTURING

# **Advanced Manufacturing** & Trades

#### **Machine Tool Operation**

47-420-493

Gain the basic skills necessary to safely operate machine tool equipment at beginning and intermediate levels. Through group lecture & demonstrations, learn safety, set ups, proper feeds, and speeds of machine tool equipment. An advanced lab opportunity is available for students demonstrating competency in safe machine operation. You may be approved to work independently on selected vocational objectives with assistance from your instructor. Safety glasses required; work boots and ear protection recommended.

Jun 6-Jun 27 Th 5:30-9:30p \$178.43/\$43.88 July 11-Aug 8 Th 5:30-9:30p Ashland: 119 Wayne Kreitzmann 41228 Jun 6-Jun 27 Th 6p-9p \$178.43/\$43.88 July 11-Aug 29 Th 5:30p-8:30p Superior: 119 Raymond Banks

#### **Summer Welding**

47-442-452

Experience welding in this condensed summer class. Learn oxy-fuel, shielded metal arc, gas metal arc and gas tungsten arc welding processes. This course is designed for beginner or intermediate students who wish to advance their present skills. Individual projects need prior approval from instructor. Please bring a notebook, pliers, safety glasses, work boots, goggles and welding helmet to class.

41218	July 10-July 24 New Richmond: 1	W 5p-9p 209	\$66.23/\$21.38 Daniel Wilkinson
41219	July 11-July 25 Rice Lake: 189	Th 4p-8p	\$66.23/\$21.38 Ian Hinrichs
41220	July 11-Aug 1 Ashland: 118	Th 6p-9p	\$66.23/\$21.38 Jay Vittone
41211	July 11-Aug 1 Superior: 128	Th 6p-9p	\$66.23/\$21.38 Paul Renman

# **TRANSPORTATION**

# **Commercial Driving**

#### CDL Class B 1

41378 Jun 1-Aug 25

47-458-407

Professional drivers are responsible for the safe and efficient delivery of goods. This course will prepare you for that through a driving simulator and behind-the-wheel activities. The course includes an introduction to the industry, vehicle inspections and systems overview, safe driving techniques, cargo documentation and employer/employee relations. The Class B license does not allow a driver to operate tractor-trailers or other combination vehicles. A student must have their Class B permit before starting this course. Please contact Sara.Dobberschutz@northwoodtech.edu for information and registration.

	New Richmond: Po	Keith Scholz	
41383	Jun 1-Aug 25	M-F 7a-7:30a	\$775/\$700.25
	Pica Laka: Parkina	Lot Goo	rao Majorstoin

M-F7a-7:30a \$775/\$700.25

#### CDL Class B 2

47-458-407

Professional drivers are responsible for the safe and efficient delivery of goods. This course will prepare you for that through a driving simulator and behind-the-wheel activities. The course includes an introduction to the industry, vehicle inspections and systems overview, safe driving techniques, cargo documentation and employer/employee relations. The Class B license does not allow a driver to operate tractor-trailers or other combination vehicles. A student must have their Class B permit before starting this course. Please contact Sara.Dobberschutz@northwoodtech.edu for information and registration.

41379	Jun 1-Aug 25 New Richmond: Po	\$775/\$700.25 Keith Scholz
41384	Jun 1-Aug 25 Rice Lake: Parking	\$775/\$700.25 ge Meierstein

# **CDL Permit Prep Online**

47-458-405

This is a self-study online course. You may study at your own pace for the written Commercial Driver's License Permit test. This is applicable to Class A or Class B students.

Are you interested in obtaining your Commercial Driver's License? Did you know that before learning how to drive a rig, you need to get a learning permit? This online course is designed for you to progress at your own pace. Receive links to WI Commercial Driver's Manual (WI CDM), suggested readings and study aids, and sample tests which will help prepare you for the CDL Permit Exam. There are no deadlines other than you must be completed with all tests and activities before the end of the academic semester.

41359	Jun 1-Aug 25	24/7	\$69/\$16.67
	Online		George Meierstein



# Hit the road with confidence

through Northwood Tech's Driver's Education program. Learn road rules, vehicle control, and gain vital emergency preparedness skills.

Pg 12

#### **Haz Mat Endorsement**

47-458-412

This course meets the FMCSA standards for ELDT theory education for Haz Mat. Completion deadline is the end of each semester. If you are registering toward the end of the semester, consider waiting for the next session.

41353 Jun 1-Aug 25 24/7 \$95/\$65.10 Online George Meierstein

# **Truck Driving Theory Class A**

47-458-410

This course meets the FMCSA standards for ELDT theory education for Class A vehicles. Completion deadline is the end of each semester. If you are registering toward the end of the semester, consider waiting for the next session.

**41402** Jun 1-Aug 25 24/7 \$199/\$49.50 Online George Meierstein

# **Truck Driving Theory Class B**

47-458-410

This course meets the FMCSA standards for ELDT theory education for Class B vehicles. Completion deadline is the end of each semester. If you are registering toward the end of the semester, consider waiting for the next session.

41403 Jun 1-Aug 25 24/7 \$199/\$49.50 Online George Meierstein



# Welding | Pg 11

Are you curious about or new to welding? There is no experience necessary; try out our condensed

summer courses!

# **Court Mandated Driving**

# **Traffic Safety for Point Reduction**

42-812-404

Participants of the Traffic Safety course will examine their driving behavior and review traffic laws and penalties. Emphasis will be placed on ways to drive responsibly. The Traffic Safety class will show participants how to develop a change plan to reduce their risk of traffic violations and crashes. Students who successfully complete this Traffic Safety class may be eligible to receive a threepoint reduction from their driving record. This class also meets the requirements for anyone that has received a "Failure to Yield Right of Way Violation" 2011 Wisconsin Act 173-346.18.

41281 Aug 3-Aug 10 \$78.85/\$34 Sa 8a-2p Rice Lake: 152 Timothy Smith

# **Driver Education**

# **Driver Education - Theory**

42-812-401

Students gain awareness of the driving task and the responsibilities that accompany it. They demonstrate knowledge of traffic laws and regulations that help provide safe and efficient patterns. Students understand the impact that natural forces and conditions have concerning driving. They learn to identify hazardous conditions and react appropriately to avoid or minimize problems. Students develop an attitude of safe, courteous, and defensive driving. \*\*Note: This is an online class with specific assignments to be completed each of the six weeks. Assignments open each Monday morning, and students can work on their assignments anytime throughout the week however, they must have the assignments completed by Sunday evening. Please register for this class via our new **Continuing Education online registration system** at bit.ly/NorthwoodTech\_driversed

Jun 3-July 14 Online	24/7	\$125 instructor varies
July 15-Aug 25 Online	24/7	\$125 Instructor varies

# Motorcycle

#### 3-Wheel Basic Rider Course

42-816-404

The MSF 3-Wheel Basic Rider Course (3WBRC) is a basic, entry-level, learn-to-ride 3-wheel motorcycle (3WMC) training and education course. It provides fundamental skills similar to the MSF Basic Rider Course but on 3-wheel, 3-track motorcycles (not motorcycles with a sidecar or car-based motorcycles). 3WBRC Rider Coaches who have been trained and certified by the MSF conduct the 3WBRC. Please register and pay for this class at LearntoRide3wheel.com. Visit bit.ly/northwoodtech\_motorcyclesafety for pre-class instructions.

NA	Jun 6-Jun 7 Rice Lake: 130	ThF 8a-5p	TBD Richard Richter
NA	Jun 20-Jun 21 Rice Lake: 152	ThF 8a-5p	TBD Judith Anderson
NA	July 20-July 21 Rice Lake: 152	SaSu 8a-5p	TBD Todd Ruprecht
NA	Aug 15-Aug 16 Rice Lake: 152	ThF 8a-5p	TBD Judith Anderson

# Motorcycle - Basic Rider 1

42-816-400

This 16-hour course is approved by the Department of Transportation. It is designed to teach the beginner or experienced rider the safe techniques to riding a motorcycle. It consists of 6 hours of classroom and 10 hours of on-cycle instruction. For pre-class instructions and registration, visit bit.ly/northwoodtech\_motorcyclesafety \*\*Please Note - There will be no motorcycle classes offered in Ashland for Summer 2024 due to range updates.

MC60	Jun 1-Jun 2 New Richmond: 1		\$266.09 John Wright
MC73	Jun 1-Jun 2 Rice Lake: 152		\$266.09 nest Kolumbus
MC61	Jun 8-Jun 9 New Richmond: 1		
MC74	Jun 8-Jun 9 Rice Lake: 130		\$266.09 udith Anderson
MC68	Jun 8-Jun 9 Superior: 136		\$266.09 ody Sandmann
MC62	Jun 15-Jun 16 New Richmond: 10	•	
MC75	Jun 15-Jun 16 Rice Lake: 152		\$266.09 nest Kolumbus
MC69	Jun 15-Jun 16 Superior: 136		\$266.09 ody Sandmann
MC63	Jun 22-Jun 23 New Richmond: 10		

MC76	Jun 22-Jun 23	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	Rice Lake: 152		udith Anderson
MC64	July 13-July 14	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	New Richmond: 10	604	John Wright
MC77	July 13-July 14	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	Rice Lake: 152	<i>E</i>	rnest Kolumbus
MC 70	July 13-July 14 Superior: 136	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09 Shane Pufall
MC78	July 20-July 21	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	Rice Lake: 130	J	udith Anderson
MC71	July 20-July 21 Superior: 111	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09 Shane Pufall
MC65	July 27-July 28 New Richmond: 10		\$266.09 John Wright
MC79	July 27-July 28	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	Rice Lake: 152	<i>E</i>	rnest Kolumbus
MC66	Aug 3-Aug 4	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	New Richmond: 1	604	Instructor TBD
MC80	Aug 3-Aug 4	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	Rice Lake: 130	J	udith Anderson
MC67	Aug 10-Aug 11	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	New Richmond: 10	604	John Wright
MC81	Aug 10-Aug 11	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	Rice Lake: 130	J	udith Anderson
MC72	Aug 10-Aug 11 Superior: 136	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09 Shane Pufall
MC85	Aug 17-Aug 18	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	New Richmond: 10	604	John Wright
MC82	Aug 17-Aug 18	SaSu 8a-5p	\$266.09
	Rice Lake: 152	<i>E</i>	rnest Kolumbus

#### **Motorcycle - Basic Rider 2**

42-816-401

The Basic Rider Course-2 (BRC2) is a one-day (8 hour) class for riders who have their own motorcycle, have been riding for one to three years, and have accumulated 3000 to 5000 miles on their current motorcycle. If a rider does not as yet have their Wisconsin Class M Endorsement, they may still participate on a Wisconsin motorcycle Instructional Permit. The BRC2 course also serves as a license skills test waiver in Wisconsin. For pre-class instructions and registration, visit bit.ly/northwoodtech\_motorcyclesafety

MC83 Jun 1 Sa 8a-5p \$135.04 Rice Lake: 130 Todd Ruprecht



# It's Easy to Register!

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{ONLINE} & Register and submit your credit card payment online at NorthwoodTech.edu \\ \end{tabular}$ 

Then click, 'Find a Class'.

**PHONE** Register by phone using a credit card.

MAIL Fill out the registration and mail it with your payment to the appropriate

campus. Your registration must be received before you begin courses.

# **Campus Locations**

#### Northwood Tech

2100 Beaser Ave, Ashland, WI 54806 800.243.9482

#### **Northwood Tech**

1019 S. Knowles Ave, New Richmond, WI 54017 800.243.9482

#### Northwood Tech

1900 College Drive, Rice Lake, WI 54868 800.243.9482

#### **Northwood Tech**

600 N. 21<sup>st</sup> Street, Superior, WI 54880 800.243.9482

#### **REGISTRATION POLICIES**

#### Nondiscrimination Notice

Northwood Technical College does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, service in the uniformed services, veteran status, national origin, age, disability, sexual orientation, marital or family status, pregnancy, pregnancy-related conditions or status in any group protected by state or local law in employment, admissions or its programs or activities. The following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding the College's nondiscrimination policies: Amanda Gohde, AA/EEO Officer/Title IX Coordinator/Associate Vice President of Talent and Culture 1900 College Drive Rice Lake, WI 54868, 715.645.7042. Wisconsin Relay System TTY:711. Amanda. Gohde @NorthwoodTech.edu

#### **Accommodations for Persons With Disabilities**

Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities will be made to ensure access to academic programs, activities, services and employment in accordance with 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Amendments Act of 2008. If accommodations are needed, the student should contact the campus Accommodations Specialist or Amanda Gohde, Director, Human Resources, Equal Opportunity/Access & Affirmative Action Officer, at 715.645.7042, 30 days in advance of needed assistance.

#### **Senior Fees**

Northwood Technical College has implemented a waiver for students ages 62 plus. This waiver is for personal enrichment courses only (the catalog number begins with 60) and provides up to a 40% discount. (Amount varies based on material fees.) Students age must be 62 plus at the start of the term. Students ages 62 plus who are enrolled in professional courses (catalog number begins with 42 or 47) are still exempt from program fees under State Statute 38.24 (1)(b) and only required to pay material fees, which is approximately \$4.50 for many courses.



# MOTORCYCLE SAFETY CLASSES

Ready to ride? Whether you're a brand new rider or have years of experience, motorcycle safety courses at Northwood Tech will teach you safe techniques for riding a motorcycle. Enroll in Motorcycle Basic Rider, Motorcycle Experienced Rider (BRC2), or 3 Wheel Basic Rider courses.

bit.ly/northwoodtech\_cycle



# **REGISTRATION FORM**

For Continuing Education (non-credit) Courses

Last Name	F	irst Name	M.I.	Former Last Name (if a	applicable)	Date o	of Birth
Student ID No.	-			Provide Social Security No.		OFFICE USE O	MIY
□ I've taken cla	accor at Northwood Te	*Why do we ask echnical College and/or	k for SSN? Northwoo WITC in the past.		Term		NLI
Li i ve iunor	asses at incrinivous	Milical College and, c.	WITC III III Pac.	•		d by	
Email address (	(required as email is p	rimary method of comm	nunication by the	college)	•	gistration entere	
						,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	<u> </u>
Home phone		Cell phone	9				
Home address	<u> </u>						
Tionic 2	1						
City			State	ZIP Code			
		Fort			-	redential Earned	Į.
Resident ot (cn	neck one):   Townsh	iip □Village □City	County	School District	☐ No Cre		
Last high school	ol attended:				☐ HSED	1.01.1	
Highest grade	COMPLETED (K-12): _				_	chool Diploma college credit	
The following i		d for state and federal re	eporting purpose	es		term diploma or	certificate
	of confidential.  Male DFemale				☐ 2yr Dip	oloma	
	anic/Latino origin? [	∃Yes □No				ate Degree ate Degree	
Race (check all	that apply):				Plus	Additional Crede	ential
☐ American Ir☐ Asian	ndian/Alaska Native				☐ Baccal ☐ More t	aureate than Baccalaurea	te
☐ Black/Africa						nt Declined/Unk	
☐ Native Haw ☐ White	vaiian/Other Pacific Isla	ander					
				decide to drop, you should the first scheduled class me		diately as a single da	ay can affect your
CLASS NO.	CATALOG NO.	CLASS	TITLE	LOCATIO	N	START DATE	CLASS FEE
Once register	ed for a course(s), you r	have created a liability wit	th Northwood Iec	h and a promise to pay.		TOTAL	
				northwoodtech.edu/annua sability Employer and Educ		t	
				nics, Multiple Offender	3101.		
Driver's License N	-	,	, ,	Assessment Agency and Date			
		ardian approval, Northw		Assessment Agency and Date s are open to students age		er when the course	neets outside
		e courses may have mini					5 11100.2
Parent/Legal Gua	ardian name:			Signature:		Date:	
Agency Bill/Spo	onsored Registration: If	(please print) an agency or employer ha	as agreed to pay y	our tuition, provide organiza	tion name, sigr	nature and attach wi	ritten authorizatior
Name of Business	s/Agency or EMS/Fire Spo	-	-				
			ng the completio	n of this course to the spor	nsor listed on	the line above.	
		Student Sig	gnature				07.23.2
PAYMENT MI		money order payable to bill (complete section a		nnical College CK #			Cash
☐ Credit Car	<sup>-</sup> d No			Exp. Date		Security Co	ode
		(Mastercard/Visa/Disco	ver)		(month/ye	ear)	
Name on Car	rd		Cardholde	er Signature			





Northwood Technical College 1900 College Drive Rice Lake, WI 54868

# (EEP ON TRUCKINI Truck Driving | Class

maneuver trucks in a variety of real-world scenarios. You will develop backing and driving skills through classroom, lab, range and roadway experiences. Professional truck drivers are responsible for the safe, efficient delivery of goods between locations. Spend time behind the wheel learning how to Northwood Tech can help you earn your commercial driver's license. Take the wheel! There's a high demand for professional truck drivers.

For more information, visit NorthwoodTech.edu or contact us at 800.243.9482